Carole Milne
et

From: Diane Sande

Sent: 08 December 2017 14:48

To: LicensingBoard

Cc: EHlicence

Subject: Extended hours - Bridge street social club 5 February 2018

With reference to the above extended hours application, as this to extend the sale of alcohol from a 2am terminal
hour until 5am, this would entail trading for a period of 16 and a half hours.

Additionally as the event is a televised sporting event, | cannot view it as an event actually occurring on the
premises.

Therefare | cannot support this application

Diane Sande
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